
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TO:  Members, Board of Education 
Dr. Carol Kelley, Superintendent of Schools 

 
FROM: Paul Starck-King, Assistant Superintendent of Finance and Operations 
 
RE: Donations- Hot Water Heater and Installation Servicing Beye’s 

Dishwasher and IPads for Lincoln’s Library 
 
DATE:  February 12, 2019  
 
 
Summary 
 
The Principal of Beye School has requested the installation of an electric hot water 
heater to support the dishwasher at Beye in order to get away from the use of 
disposable (and recyclable) lunch trays at the school. The installation was affected 
through a combination of district funds, convenience funds, and PTO donations. The 
donation is valued at $4,112 and includes all materials and labor by an outside vendor 
per the attached. 
 
The PTO of Lincoln School would like to donate 10 IPads for student use in the Library. 
The donation is valued at $3,000 and will be provided by an outside vendor per the 
attached. 
 
Motion 
 
Administration is seeking a motion that the Board of Education of Oak Park District 97 
accepts the donations in the amount of $4,112 and $3,000. 
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